NWB Licensing Administrator

From: Luke Suluk [Isuluk@npc.nunavut.ca)
yent: Monday, November 22, 2004 3:35 PM
To: 'NWB Licensing Administrator’
Subject: RE: New Application Kennecott - NWB2ARN
Hi Phyllis,

The application is outside of KRLUP and
Cannot be reviewed by NPC, Arviat.

Luke Suluk

————— Original Message-----

From: NWB Licensing Administrator [mailto:licensing@nwb.nunavut.cal]
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2004 2:07 PM

To: Luke Suluk

Subject: New Application Kennecott - NWB2ARN

Good afternocon Luke. I have a new application at coordinates 67 34 19 and
91 00 27. This is very close to the border of the Keewatin Planning Region.
Please advise if it is to be reviewed by NPC before I send out for review.
The maps associated with the application are attached.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing i oy :
Nunavut Water Board 1le££ESEEE§L |
P.O. Box 119 n.__.ltp..
3joa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0 oy LM {
Jhone: (867) 360-6338 Nunavut Water | =
Fax: (867) 360-6369 Board
E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca
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